From:  Tyrrell, Denise

Sent: 2/1/2011 4:07:10 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Press Release on Gas System Leaks and Repair Program Reports
Thank you!

Denise Tyrrell

Southern California Representative
California Public Utilities Commission
320 W. 4th St, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA. 90013

(213) 576-7064

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise

Subject: FW: Press Release on Gas System Leaks and Repair Program Reports

Denise, fyi.

From: |Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 3:34 PM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov’; tdp@cpuc.ca.gov'
Cc:  Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Press Release on Gas System Leaks and Repair Program Reports

Redacted

Paul and Terrie:

SB GT&S 0044849


mailto:TNHc@pge.com

<<Leak survey 2-1-11 FINAL.doc>>

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Brian Cherry

Redacted |

Redacted |

VP, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted ‘
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